
Questions and Answers # 4-18 
 

Tender for Consultancy Services for the Danish Energy Partnership Programme (DEPP), Phase II 
with Mexico, China, South Africa and Viet Nam. 
 
Question #4: 
In Appendix 4 it is stated that the Consultant's financial proposal only consists of two employee rates 
(excluding VAT) that shall include all costs except travel and accomodation/per diem. We kindly ask 
you to confirm the following:   

a) That the time spent by the PC can be invoiced separately at the senior rate and explain how the 
PC time allocation will be defined 

b) That translation costs can be invoiced separately or as part of a TA assignment 
c) Whether secretary/administrative resources can be invoiced separately or as part of a TA 

assignment 
d) That the two employee rates shall be used for all consultants named in Appendix 2a and 3 b? 

Answer #4: 
a) Yes, time spent by the PC can be invoiced at the senior rate. Number of hours allocated to the 

PC will be decided as a function of the tasks defined in specific ToRs.     
b) Translation, if required and agreed to by the DEA, can be reimbursed like other expenses. 
c) No, not unless it has been agreed specifically between the Supplier and the DEA in relation to a 

specific assignment. 
d) Yes, it is correct, that the two employee rates shall be used for all consultants named in 

Appendix 2a and 3b? 

 
 
Question #5: 
In the Framework Agreement para 10.2 it is stated that reimbursement of Supplier's expenses related to 
specific assignments/TOR shall only take place against documentation from third party. Can you please 
confirm:   

a) That costs of auditor's certificate will be reimbursed as a project expense 
b) Auditing is made annually for all activities within a calendar year 

Answer #5: 
a) Yes, costs of auditor's certificate will be reimbursed as a project expense. 
b) Auditing will be made according to Danish governmental regulations for this kind of project.  

 
 
Question #6: 
Can you confirm that Annex C (Letter of Tender) shall only name and be signed by consortium 
members who are joint and several liable whereas other partners in the consortium making technical and 
professional capacity available for the contract but not financial and economic capacity (ref. our 
statements in Appendix 6 provided as part of the request for pre-qualification)? 
 
Answer #6: 
Yes, it is correct, that Annex C shall only name and be signed by consortium members who are joint and 
several liable.  



Supporting companies shall only deliver the Declaration of Support which was delivered in the 
prequalification. 
 
 
Question #7: 
Annex C (Letter of Tender) requests that all consortium members sign the letter. Can this request be 
replaced by signed letters by consortium members giving the lead party power of authority to act on 
their behalf?  
 
Answer #7: 
Yes, the request that all consortium members sign the Letter of Tender can be replaced by signed letters 
with power of attorney by each consortium member, giving the lead part authority to act on their behalf.  
 
 
 
Question #8: 
In the Framework Agreement para 14 it is stated that the liability of the Supplier is DKK 31 million. 
Can you for clarification confirm that:  

a) This is the total liability for all assignments in total executed under the contract? 
b) That the limitation of liability also applies for indirect losses 
c) That the liability expires five years after completion of services 

 
Answer #8: 

a) Yes, this is the total liability for all assignments in total executed under the contract, provided that 
the loss is not attributed to gross negligence or willful conduct of the Supplier or if the loss is 
attributable to the Supplier’s breach of sections 13.2 or 18.1.  

b) Yes, the limitation of liability also applies for indirect losses. 
c) Yes, the liability expires five years after completion of services 

 
 
Question #9: 
In the Framework Agreement para 14 it is stated that the liability of the Supplier does not apply if a loss 
is attributable to breach of sections 13.2 ("delays") or 18.1 ("customers right of use"). We kindly ask 
you to consider: 

a) That the para 14 of the contract is amended so the limitation of liability applies also for these 
two sections 

b) That the para 18.1 of the contract is amended so the Supplier must only indemnify the Customer 
if it is established that a third party claim is justified 

Answer #9: 
a) Paragraph 14 of the Framework Agreement states that the limitation of the Supplier’s liability 

(i.e. not the liability itself) does not apply if a loss is attributable to breach of sections 13.2 or 
18.1. We will amend so that the limitation also applies to section 13.2, while the liability with 
regard to loss attributable to section 18.1will remain without limit.  

b) No, para 18.1 of the contract will not be amended so the Supplier must only indemnify the 
Customer if it is established that a third party claim is justified.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Question #10: 
In the Framework Agreement para 14 it is stated that the Supplier shall meet all relevant requirements 
that exist at the time of the signing of the contract and later. We propose that and later is replaced by and 
of the delivery of the assignment deliverable. The reason is that we cannot foresee legislation beyond 
this point in time. 
 
Answer #10: 
Naturally the Supplier can never be bound by legislation or other requirements not applicable at the time 
of the delivery. Thus, the understanding should be that the Supplier shall meet all relevant requirements 
that exist at the time of the signing of the contract and later, in in the sense that deliveries must always  
meet the requirements existing  at the time of the delivery. 
 
 
Question #11: 
In the Framework Agreement para 9.1 it is stated that a daily penalty may be imposed but no value is 
stated. Can you for clarification confirm: 

a) That the penalty is DKK 0.00 per day? 

Answer #11: 
This is section 9.1. of the Framework Agreement: 
 
“9.1 General  
  
The Supplier guarantees that the Supplier’s services meet all relevant regulatory requirements, that exist 
at the time of the signing of the Framework Agreement and later, including the Personal Data Act. See 
also section 9.2.  
  
The Supplier must provide services in accordance with the requirements for the labour clause and CSR 
stated in Appendix 5.“ 
 
Which daily penalty is the tenderer referring to? 
 
 
 
Question #12: 
The Framework Agreement para 12 considers the issues of guarantees.  Would you kindly confirm that 
the use of the word "guarantee" does not imply a stricter liability contrary to the normal standard of care 
according to Danish compensation rules ("reasonable skill, care and diligence") with the consequence 
that the Supplier cannot insure these obligations? 
 
Answer #12: 
Yes, the word guarantee is used in the common meaning of the word. However, as for the guarantee 
regarding section 9 and section 18 the extent of the guarantee is as stated in these sections.  
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Question #13: 
It is our understanding that the candidates for the (1) Project Coordinator position as well as (2)  
candidates for the eight key technical consultants shall all come from permanent internal resources and 
that no associate experts or experts from sub-consultants may be proposed as candidates – the reference 
is to Annex B of the tender documents, section 6.2, page 10.  
 
Kindly confirm that our understanding is correct. 
 
Answer #13: 
It is correct, that the candidates for the Project Coordinator position as well as the candidates for the 
eight key technical consultants shall all come from permanent internal resources.  
 
 
 
Question #14: 
With regard to national consultants to be used for the provision of services our understanding is the 
following:  
 
China: the framework contractor will be expected to identify and provide national consultants along 
with his international consultants as per the requirements of specific task Terms of Reference; 
 
Vietnam: National consultants will be recruited directly by the Embassy of Denmark for certain 
assignments outside of the consultancy framework. However, it may also be decided to identify and 
contract national consultants within the consultancy framework as per the requirements of specific task 
Terms of Reference; 
 
South Africa: similar situation as that described above for Vietnam; 
 
Mexico: the consultancy framework will be expected to identify and provide national consultants as per 
specific task Terms of Reference to be included in mixed teams of national and international 
consultants AND/OR to work exclusively as national consultants;   
 
Further, during the early stages of the project the consultancy framework will be expected to identify 
and contract as a minimum one person part time to support to recruitment and mobilization of national 
consultants etc as explained in Annex B, section 2.7, p. 7 
 
Kindly confirm that our understanding is correct. 
 
Answer #14: 
While the Supplier is not guaranteed that he will be recruited for all consultancy services procured for 
DEPP, assignments requiring a mixed team of national and international consultants are expected to be 
recruited through the framework agreement. This goes for all four countries. In Viet Nam and South 
Africa, implementing partners have the option of requesting the embassies of Denmark to recruit 
national consultants directly i.e. without making use of the framework agreement. This is in particular 



expected where a mixed team of national and international consultants are not required for a particular 
assignment.     
 
 
Question #15: 
It is our understanding with reference to Appendix 3a, section 1.1. (i)) that a pool of international 
consultants (“resource base”) shall also be provided with the tender.  
 
Kindly confirm if this “resource” description shall be devoted exclusively to present resources outside 
of the Ramboll led consortium making using of templates Appendix 3c to present the resource base. 
 
Answer #15: 
No, the resource base can be resources within the consortium who is not appointed for one of the key 
positions. Thus, the candidates identified in the resource base are also covered by the rates offered in 
Appendix 4 (Price Schedule). 
 
 
 
Question #16: 
It is our understanding - with reference is to Annex B section 7 and 7.1.  p. 11 and to the Framework 
Agreement document pp 10-11 – that  
 
(1) the financial proposal must present daily fee rate for both senior and junior key technical 
consultants and that the same rates shall also apply to senior and junior consultants from the resource 
base inclusive of any national consultants  contracted under the consultancy framework (c.f. above our 
question 2); 
 
Having said the above we believe that there is a discrepancy with Annex B as referenced above when 
compared to the Framework Agreement, section 3.2, p 6 at the bottom where it says that “The proposal 
must state which daily rate (i.e. junior or senior consultant rate cf. Appendix 4) will apply for each CV-
holder during the assignment in question” which in our interpretation implies that varying daily rates for 
the proposed experts are accepted.  
 
(2) all costs of travel will be reimbursed at cost according to normal Danish governmental regulations 
against evidence with a ceiling of DKK 10,000 per r/t international air ticket.  
 
(3) Per Diem is paid according to the WHO/UN rates. 
 
(4) the total cost of the annual audit(s) and the final audit to be carried out according to normal Danish 
governmental regulations and normal Danish practice for auditing of technical assistance projects must 
be included with the financial proposal.  
 
Kindly confirm that our understanding is correct. 
 
Answer #16: 

(1) It is correct, that the financial proposal must present daily fee rate for both senior and junior key 
technical consultants and that the same rates shall also apply to senior and junior consultants 
from the resource base. When the Framework Agreement states, that “The proposal must state 
which daily rate (i.e. junior or senior consultant rate cf. Appendix 4) will apply for each CV-
holder during the assignment in question” this is applicable for consultants not covered by the 



resource base. 
Further, the rates for national consultants operating in the partner countries must be agreed to by 
the DEA in each case.  

(2) Yes, all international travel costs will be reimbursed as stated in section 10.2 of the 
Framework Agreement.  

(3) Per Diem is paid according to the WHO/UN rates  
(4) No, the audit costs will be reimbursed as a project expense to the extent that the costs reflect   

general market prices. 
 

 
 
Question #17: 
With reference to the Contract Notice of October 24, 2017, section II.2.7 pp. 2-3 it is our understanding 
that  
 
(i) the contract period is 30 calendar months starting January 4, 2018 and finishing June 30, 2020; 
(ii) the contracting entity may extend the agreement up to a contract period of four years meaning that 
the extension period will be a maximum of 18 calendar months 
 

Kindly confirm our understanding that the fees for consultants – all categories - under this consultancy 
framework shall remain unchanged for any extension period – up to a maximum of 48 calendar months 
of project period. 
 
Answer #17: 
Yes, it is correct that the Framework Agreement is expected to end on June 30, 2020 but the framework 
agreement can be extended for a period corresponding to a total duration of 4 years. 
 
Thus, the Framework Agreement will have a duration of a maximum of 48 months / 4 years. 
 
It can be confirmed, that the fees for consultants – all categories - under this Framework Agreement 
shall remain unchanged for any extension period – up to a maximum of 48 calendar months of project 
period. 
 
Question #18: 
Reference is made to Annex B, section 8, p. 11, Background Documents – the following documents 
referred to under the heading “necessary background information…” are not readily available from the 
websites of DEA and DANIDA: 
 
1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7 and 8.  
 
Kindly clarify where from where these documents may be retrieved. 
 
Answer #18: 
Any missing background documents will be uploaded to the DEA website this week.  


